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% MOS & ASSOCIATES LLP
Chartered Accountants

Independent Auditors® Report
To the Members of IVIS International Private Limited

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone Bnancial statements of (VIS International Prvate Limited
(“the Company™) which comprises the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2021, the Statement of Profit and
Loss and the Cash Flow Statement for the vear then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information,

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2021, and its profit and its cash flows for the
vear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are further deseribed in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company i accordance with the Code of Ethics 1ssued by the Insttute of Chartered
Accountants of lndia together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial
statements under the provisions of the Companies Aect, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have
tulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors 15 responsible for the matters stated in section 134(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the accounting prnciples generally accepted in India, including the
accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also mncludes
mamrtnﬂncc of adequate accounting records n accordance with the provisions of the Act for
51fcguardmg of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detectung frands and other
irregularities; sclection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand or error,
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In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, martters related to poing concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
aperations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our ohjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

*  Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The sk of not
detecting a material misstatement resultung from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

*  Obuamn an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audi
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Aet, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls,

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting pelicies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s repott to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequarte, to modify our opinion. Our conelusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future cvents or conditions may cause the Company
f0 cease o Continue as a poing concern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with povernance regarding, among other marters, the planned
) . . &
scope and tming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safepuards,




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give

in the ‘Annexure — A’ a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the

extent applicable.

£

A

b.

Hyderabad
August 31, 2021

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report thae:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our andit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

- The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by

this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

- In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under Section 133 of the Aet, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (\ecounts)
Rules, 2014,

- On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2021

taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31 March
2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Scction 164(2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of nternal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in

‘Annexure -B,

- With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule

11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and 1o the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:
L the Company does not have any pending litigations as at 31 March 2021, which would unpact
its standalone financial position in its standalone financial statements;
i the Company does not have any long term contracts with material foreseeable losses and did
not have any long-term derivative contracts as at 31 March 2021;
iil. there are no amounts which are required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund during the vear ended 31 March 2021;

JarM O 5 & Associates LLP
Chartered Aecomniants
Firm registration number: 0019755 /3200020

& thartered
{ £\ Accountants Premchand Mandava

Partner
Membership Number: 211745

UDIN: 21211745AAAAGTH244



Annexure A to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexute referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the
standalone financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021, we report that;

(1) In respect of Fixed Assets

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b.  In absence of the working papers of physical venficanon, methodology adopted by the Company
for the verification of the fixed assets could not be ascertained.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, there are no immovable properties held in the name of the
Company.

(it} In respect of Inventories

2. As explained to us, inventories have been physically verified by the management. However, in
absence of updated working papers of physical verification, we are unable to comment on the
adequacy of frequency of such verification/ estimation.

b.  In absence of updated working papers for the physical verification of inventories conducted by
the management, we are unable to comment on the discrepancies between physical stock and
book records, if any and adjustment thercof in the books of accounts.

(i) The Company has not granted any loans to companies, parties covered in the register maintained
under Section 189 of the Act,

(v} According to the information and explanations furnished to us, the Company has complied with the
provisions of sections 183 and 186 of the Act, to the extent applicable, in respect of grant of loans,
making investments and providing guarantees and secutities,

(v} ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits from public during the year. Hence paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not
applicable for the current year under report.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the accounts and records maintained by the Company pursuant to the
Rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under sub-section (1) of
Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Cost Records & Audir) Rules, 2014
and we are of the opinion that prima facie the prescribed accounts and records have been made and
maintained, We have not, however, made detailed examination of the records with a view o
determine whether they are accurate and complete.

{vil) In respect of statutory dues
. Acording to the information and explanations given fo us, and based on onr examination of records of the Company,
amounts dedcled] acrmed i the books af accounts in respect of undispited statutory dwes relating to Engpiyess’
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Inswrance bave not beew regularly deposited deeriig the year fry the Comgpany with
appropriate siatwtory anthorifies. According to the mformation and explanations given to us, no
undisputed amounts pavable in respect of income tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material
statutory dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2021 for a period more than six months from the dare

they became payable, except the following:

i Name of the Statute Nature of Dues | Period 1o which the amount relates | Amoun
Involved in
l Rupees
| The Employees’ Emplovees’ Aprl 2019 — September 2020 88,377
Provident Funds and | Provident Fund
Miscellaneous
Prowvisions Act, 1952
The Employees’ State | Employees’ State | Apal 2019 — September 2020 2,025
Insurance Act, 1948 Insurance




(v

(ix)

(x)

(x1)

(xid)

(s

(i)

(xv)

b. According o the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of
records of the Company, there are no material dues of provident fund, income tax, value added
tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statatory dues which have not been deposited
as on 31 March 2021 with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

According to the information and explanations given o us and based on our examination of records,
the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to a bank or financial instimtion
as at the balance sheet date. There was no amount raised by the Company through the 1ssue of
Debentures.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of records,
the Company has not raised any money from public by the way of initial public offer, further public
offer or term loans. Hence paragraph 3(ix) of the Order 15 not applicable for the current year under
report.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the Company or on
the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the course of audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on examination of records, the
provisions of Section 197 of the Act are not applicable to the Company. Hence paragraph 3 (xi) of
the Order is not applicable for the current year under report.

As the Company is not a Nidhi Company and the Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to it
pacageaph 3 (xu) of the Order are not applicable to the Company,

Aeccording to the information and explanations given to us and based on examination of records of
the Company, transactions with related parties are in compliance of Sections 177 and 188 of the Act
where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable Accounting Standards.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on examination of records of
the Company, the Company has not made any preferental allotment or private placement of shares
ot fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Hence, paragraph 3 (xiv) of the Order is not
applicable for the current year under audit,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on examination of records of

the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transaction with directors or persons
connected with him.

(xvi) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45 — [A of the Reserve Bank of India

Act, 1934.
Jor MO S & Assoclates LLP
Chartered Accosmbants
- Firm registration number: 0019758/8200020
Premchand Mandava
Hyderabad Partuwer

Angust 31, 2021

Membership Number: 211745
UDIMN: 212117455 A AAGTS244



Annexure B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reportng of iIVIS International Prvate
Limited (“the Company™), as of 31 March 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that dare.

Management’s Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining Internal Financial Controls
based on the Internal Control over Financial Reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of Internal Control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (TCATY.
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensunng the orderly and efficient conduet of its business,
wcluding adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevenrion  and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting (the *Guidance Note') and the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (1CAT) and deemed to be preseribed under Section 143(10) of the Act ,
to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards
and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance abour whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
were established and maintained and if such controls operating effectively in all material TESPECES.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial control system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exist, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment including the assessment of the risk of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due o fraud or error.

-.

We believE that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial control system over financial reporting,




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control system over financial reporting 1s a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance reparding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP).
A Company’s internal financial control system over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, reasonable detail, accurately and Fairly
reflect the transactons and dispositons of the assets of the Company; (2} provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are
being made only in accordance with authorization of the Management and Directors’ of the Company;
and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or tmely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s Assets that could have a material effect on the financial
starements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of mrernal financial control system over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatement due to
error or frand may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intermal financial
control system over financial reporting to furure periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control system over financial reporting may become inadequate because of the changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorare.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all respects, an adequate internal financial control system over
financial reporting and such internal financial control system over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the internal financial control system over financial teporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance note on Audit of Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountanes of India.

Jar M O 5 & Associates LLP
Charfered Accountants
Firm registration number; (019755/5200020

Premchand Mandava
Partner

Membership Number: 211745
UDIN: 2121 1745AAAAGT5244

Hyderabad
August 31, 2021




VIS INTERMATIONAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at Masch 31, 2021

(Amcunt in Ks.}

Symsificant Accounting Policics

As ar March 31,
Particulars MNoie 021 200
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
|Sharehalders” funds
hase Capatal 3 14,1572, 10 14,153,721
Reeerves and Surphis 4 42,9275 200 27,56, 66,A07
STAH.AT, 300 41,72,38.597
Mon-current habilities
Lug Term Bormrwings 5 #,14,25,572 240,646,502
Deferred Tax Leabalmy (Mer) & G, 76,96,772 1T A7, 130
Long Teom Provisions 7 34,853,517 2462587
47.26,05 861 25.75.16,614
Current lishilities
Shinet Teom Borrosas 8 2.16,41,.235 44,1751
Tracle Pavahles g 155220360 16,130,913
Uther Currenr Laabilibes 14 12,0027 314 H64T5042
shvort Term Provissons 11 3044457 4.23,736
30,19,33.375 25,16,25,231
Total Equiry and Liabilites 1,34,53,86,626 02,61,80 448
ASSETS
Mon-Current Assets
1Propery, Flant and Eguipenent 12
- Tanghle Assers 121 T43T 62,685 A 0 A3 RN
Tntangibic Asscts 122 LR TRHALY
- Capatal Work in Progmness 125 2,540,251 461,57 M21
L T, M50 5 A6, MG 21
urrent Ascels
loventones 13 TA8.590 045 T4, 50,452
Trade Kecaivables 14 AT.TR 0,552 22 AN LTS
Cash anad Tiank Balances L] 5,94,54,%14 A3140,0175
Shom Term Loans & Advances 16 5,1, 26,420 055,200,955
b urmont Aasets i7 H2 97 0iH 4731 450
7.55,85,01 1 12,97 B0 R
Total Assers 1,34,53,86,626 92,61,50,4458

Tl acomsghonytng wotes Jorme ion sntegral part of the standetons fezoncal stitements

Mg per out seport of even date attsched
for M 013 & Associnmes L1
If.ﬁwmmuf “Lnwnaiianss
Frem Regstration Number : 0019758,/ 3200020

Premchand Mandava
s
Membershp Number @ 211745

T

Hyderabad
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iVIS INTERNATIONAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2021

{Amoant m Ks.)

; Year ended March 31,
Particulars Miste 2021 2020

Income
Fevenue from Uperatons IR TH 19 280 39.35,50,254
Citheer Incogmi 1 95,07,214 214,144
Tatal Revenue (1) 77,05,26,459 30,75,64,400
Expenses
Coet of Matenale Consumed m 32450420 BG5,0 1 421
Employee Benefir Rapoie bl 7.78,37,352 B3 54,671
Pty (et 2 407 37 663 1.47,34,322
Drepreciation and Amosation Fspense 12 11.66,77 422 5.04,97291
Chher Expenses 23 20,43, BRA60R 14,29, BR 6506
Total Expenses (11) 53,62,91,867 346,51, 16,360
Profit (Loss) befere Tax (1-11) i 23,42 34633 3,24, 45040
Tax Expense
Cwerent Tax Eapense for Cerment Year 4542164
Lo MAT Credie Ennithement . -
ST Credi Enntlement of Previous Years Weitten (O o 23 TR0
Defeered Tux - [Asset)! Laability 55009, 642 [63,19.931)
Profit (Loss) for the year 17,37,82 826 5,06,89 262
Farnings Per Share of Re 10/ - cach 15
Bazc and Diluted 12.28 et 2]
Li;mifxnnt Accounting Policies 2
T compiayiag ewlei foror e detsgral pard of the sl G et
Az per our report of even date attached
foor 30 0¥ 5 & Assocrates LLP
L B for cmd o Sl of e o
Fiem Registraticn ™ember - (019755 S200020 j/{

e

T A
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iVIS INTERNATIONAL PVT LTD
sl Flow Statement for the yeitr ended March 31, 2021
(Amount m Bs)
Year ended March 31,
Particulars Maote 2021 2020
Cash Flows from Operating activitics
Profic Before 'Tax 23,42 34 633 32448040
Adpstments for
I eprecition and Amovnsation Expense 11,66,77 822 5,64,97,291
Interese recerved [19.68,377 fZ[fI,HJJ-I-l]L
Prosfat o sale of Property, Mant and Fguipmaenes (7249473} H
Interest paid 40541015 14723726
Prowvisaon for Creatuaty 10,99 467 1433462
[Cperanng Cash Flows before Working Capital Changes 38,33,35,087 10,30,88,375
Changes in Assets and Liabdlities
Ingrense/ (Decrease) in Teade Payables {60LBE.543) B.25,46,565
Inerease/ (Decrease) m Short Teem Provigions [2.83,258)
[mcrease/ (Deerease) in Cther Cureent Liabilioes 7,33,94.848 40943668
(Inereasel/ Decrease i Trade Recercabics (15,33,89,617) (981 46,919
(Increase] /Decrease m Inventones 225,57 447 (464,47 .543)
(Increase) /Decrense m Short Term Loans & Advances BB.94,575 {5,22,98,666)
LI'Jnr::-.'aM-'].-']'-'u::-.'nm m {ther Current Assers (35614500 i45,65.86ﬂj|
32,51.42,346 248,536,361
Taxes Paid - -
Mot Cash Generatal from Operating Activities 32,51,42.346 2,48,36,361
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchise of Property, Plant and Fguipment {41,84,001,493) {30,45,90,581)
Bale proceeds of Property, Plant and Eguiprment 6,15,20,000 -
Capital Werk in progress ’ 2 58,60,251) (4.61,57,821)
Interest Recerved 19,68,377 20,14,144
Met Uash Used m lovesting Activibes (38,08,72,367) (34,87,34,258)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Proceeds fram Tssue of Fquiry Shares - 11,54,16,821
Proceeds from Long 'Lerm Borrowings: 15,83.58,670 24.30,60,902
Interim Dividessd paid (2,00,16,608) =
Peocieds/ (Repayment) in Shoet Term Borrowings (2,17,76,266) {1,15,33,887)
Interest [xpense [4,05,41,015) (147,23.724)
Met Cazh Used i Foancing Activites 7.60,24, 761 33,22 26,110
Mot Increase (Decrease) i Cash and Cash Fguivalens 202,94, 740 A3, 28.313
Cagh and Cash Fyuivalents at the beginning of the Year 3,51.60.174 268,31 %6
LCash and Cash Heguvalents at the end of the Year .5,54{:4,914 3,51,60,175

The acoomprteying motes form i integral pert of the andaione e ial statements

Motes:

I The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared using die "Indirect Moethod” as provided in Accounting Standard-3 {A5.3) issued by the 1CA]
2. The figares m hrackets cepresent cash outflows
&

As per oue report of even date attached
For M (3 5 & Assoctes LLP

Chartered Anomnsants e awd on bebalf'af the boand

Fiem Registration Mumber ; 0019755 /5200020
Mﬁ-luhan RV N Hala Eonshna Velkanks Mambkanta Jagu
Divsetar Dhirectar Crapann) Sereteary

LT 051 200604 DN 03515167 — Mo AG2014

3
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Hyderabad
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1. Company Overview
VIS Ineernatonad Private Lomited 15 a Povate Company domicibed in Tndia and incorporated under the provissons of the Companies Aet, 2005 The company is
enpged 10 vidoo menitonng, survedliane: servees and sabe of monatoang surveillance squipment

2. Significant Accounting Policies

2.1 Basis for preparation of Financial Statements

The financial sratements have been prepaned on thie basis of poing concern, under the hismrie cost convention on acerul basis, w comply in all matenal aspects
with applicable penerally accepted accountng prncples i India (“Indian GAAPT, the Accounting Standards (*AS") specified under Section 133 of the ':‘.IAJI-'I‘I‘I'HJ!"I.?J-
Act, 2003, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2004 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2003 (Mthe 2003 Act™)/ Compames Act,
1956 (“the 1956 Act™, as apphicable,

2.2 Use of Estimates

Tl projanbon of Anancial statements in conformary with Indian GAAP requeres the massgement to make padgmentz, eshmates ad sssumprions that affeet the

pepodted amounts of revenues, expenses, assers and Babilioes and the disclosioe of contingent liabilites, a6 the ead of the seporing pecod. Although these estimates

are based on the manggement’s Best knowdedge of coment events and setions, uncerminty abour thuse assumptions and cetimates could result in the outeomes

requinan 4 matenal sdpstment b the carriing amounts of assets or labilives in future pedds.

Estimation of uncertainties relating o the global health pandemic from COVID-19

Tt Company har conswdeeed the possble effects that may esult from the pandemic relatng o COVID-19 on e careving amounes of receivables, unhilled

pevenoes amd invistment in subsidiasics. Tn developing the assumptions relating g the possble fature sncertinties in the global ceosomic conditions because of

this pandermde, the Company, 25 at the date of approval of these Snancial statemunts has used intermal and extermal sources of informason inchuding credic reports
nd related information, economic forecasts, The Company has performed sensithany analpsts on the assemptions wed and based on currest estimats expects tie
arryings armount of these assers will be reeonvensd. The smpact of COVID-19 an the ( sompany's financial starements may differ from that estimared o5 o the dane of

pro al of these financial statemenis,

2.3 Revenue Recognition

Incomse from video momtonng and sumveillanee sendces anse from both dme based and unit-priced chent conteacts. Such revenoe 15 rocognised when the seraces
are renadered an accordance with the terms of conteacts with chients.

Income from sale of monioong, servallance equpment 52 seeoemised when sppruficant maks  rewasds in oelation w the ownership are ransfernod oo the buyer.

2.4 Provisions, Contingent Linhilities and Contingent Assets

A provisson 15 necagnized when the company has a preseat obligation as 2 sesult of past event, i is probable that an outfow of resources emboedying coonomse
beneiits will be napmeed o setthe the obligaton and a relinble esimate can be made of the amount of the mwhlmnion. Provisons are not discounted to theis present
value and are determmed based on the best esimare neguared mo settle the obligaion ar che seporting: date, These estimates are reviewed ar each peparting date an

adfistteed a0 reflect the current buest cstmans. Contingent Liabifitics are not ceengneed but an: disclosed n the aotes (25 per AS-29). Contingent Assets ase neither
frocogmised por disclosed in the financial stements.

2.5 Tangible Assects

Tangibhe Asscts are stated at cost of aogquistion less deprociation. Cost of acyasition 15 snchasve of fregghe, duties, Tevies and all dncidentals anrbatable s bringine
the: et o its warking conditon,

2.6 Depreciation and Amortisation

'roperty, Plant and Fguepments ane st ar cost of acguisiton, kess accumukated depreciation thereon. Diepreciation Amertesation i privvided on the basis of
straggrht ine method in accordanee with Part "7 of Schedule 11 00 the Companies Act, 203 over the reanaining wseful Bfe of asser as staed in afonosentioned
wehodul,

2.7 Impairment of Asscts

All the Property, Plant and Equipmwents are assessed for any imadication of impairment ac the end of each financil year. Uin such indicaticn, the imgpairment (hang
thi- ewevss af carrying value over the secoverable value of the asset) is chasged to the Starement of Profie and Loss in the nespective financial year. The impaicment
e seesgmazed i the peioe vears is seversed whene the recoverabile value exeveds the carrying salue of the asset upon re-assessment in the subsequent years

2.8 Joventories

Hinventones of fndiad goods ane vabsed ar lower of cost and esimated net seabissble value after provading for obsolescence, if any, Cost of tow materiabs, stores and
spares and other products are determined an FIFCE basts,

2.9 Foreign Currency Transactions

Tramsactions made during the vear in fonden currency ase recosded as the cuchange eate prevailing at the ime of ransacnons, Monetary assets and labalites ndaned
10 fereym cuTrency ransacions semeuning unsettled at the year end ane emnslaesd at the wachanpe rate prevadent at the date of Balance Sheet and the resultant
painy/Ioss i recogmised in the financial stanements.

210 Leases

Mssets acqured on lese where the Company has substantially all the dsks and rewards of comneeship are clasified as fnance leses. Such assers ane capitabimed at the
incepison of the lease at Jower of the fic value or the posent value of minisum lease payments and a lability 12 cocated for an copaivabent amount, Each lease
amount paid s allocatsd berween the Bability and the interest cost, so a3 1o mainizin o ecsstang periodic mte of interest on the ourstanding labiliy for each penod
Lenses of asets under which significant risks and rowands of cwnership are effectively retaied by the lessoe ane classfied as opeeiting heses. Lesse payments undes
an opetatingr lease are recogmieed a8 expense inthe Profit and Loss Aceount ona straagh line basis over the lease term.




|2.11 Taxes on Income

Courrent tax i determined based on the amount of wx payable in respect of mxable moome for the vear, Deferned g is nsoognized on aming differences; being the
difference beraven the txable incomes and acoounung meome that odginate in one year and ane cypabde of eeversal in o or mone subsequent years, Pefersed
[aswets and habalines have been computed on che tming differences applying the s rares and rax laws thar bave been enacred or substantvely enacted by the
IBatance Sheer date. Deferosd s assets asisingr om tecount of unabeorbed depreaation or cary forvand of fx losses are recogniosd only to the extent that then: is
artual certmnty suppoeted by convineing ovsdence that sufficient Future taxable ineome wall be avalable agunst which such deferred mx assets can be realieed.

2,12 Earnings per Share

Piasic earnings per equity share is being compured by dividing Net Profic after Tax by the Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares vutstanding dusing the year.
Dilutind earnings per equity shane g computed by dividing adiosted net profic afer e by the syt of welghted avermge number of equity shans and dilutive
profential ity shases sukstanding dupng vear,

2.13 Cash Flow Statement

Cash flowe are reposted asing Indincet method as mentioned in Accowsting Standan 3 *Cash Flow Stitement”. Cash and Cash Equivalents fur the purpose of Cash
Flon Stavemint mehude cash ar bank and in hand and shoet-teem mvestmests with an ongmal matanty of theee months or less,




VIS INTERNATIONAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Statements
3 Motes to accounts for the vear ended March 31, 2021

3.1 Share Capiral Amounts in Rs.
PR e As at March 31,
2021 2020
Authorised
Equity Shares Rs. 10/- each
1.5H0,00,000 (1,90,00 00 Equiry Shares 190 OO0 000 190,000, 000

Issued, Subscribed and Paid-up
Equity Shares Rs. 10/ - value each
1,41,57,219 (1,41,57,21%9) Equity Shares fully paid up 141,572,190 141,572,190

141,572,190 141,572,190

3.1.1 Terms and Rights artached to Equity Sharcs

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs.10/- per share Each holder of equity shares is entitled ro one

vote per share. The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Dirgcrors 1s subject
to the approval of the sharcholders in the ensuing Annual General Meering. In the event of hquidation of the Company, the holders of
equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company, after distribunion of all preferennal amounts. The distribution
will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharcholders.

3.1.2  Reconciliation of number of Equity Shares outstanding and amount of share capital as at March 31, 2021 and March
31, 2020 are as follows:

) As at March 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
i Mo of. Shares  Amount Rs, Mo of. Shares Amount Rs,
Number of Equity shares at the beginning of the year 14,157,219 141,572,190 11,708,104 117,081,040
Add: Issue of Equity shares during the year = - 2449115 24.491,150
Less: Buyback of Equity shares during the year - = ; :
Number of Equity shares at the end of the year 14,157,219 141,572,190 14,157,219 141,572,190

3.1.3 Details of Shareholders holding more than 5% Shares as at March 31, 2021 and March 31, 2020 are as follows:

Pisticoli As at Marech 31, 2021 As at March 31, 2020
Mo of. Shares % held MNo of. Shares % held

Equity Shares

Murali Mohan RY N 1,267,646 8050 1,267 646 805

Balakrshoa Vellank 1,242,999 2.78% 1,242,999 8.78%

Raja Family Lid 1,058 845 T.48% 1,058 845 7480,

RAVEK Lid 3,578,663 25.28% 3,578,665 25.28%




iVIS INTERNATIONAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Statements

4 Reserves and Surplus iAmount in Rs.)
: Az at March 31,

Particulars e T

Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss
Huﬂ’#ltw.-"l.’[')l.'ﬁr_'it] Balance as at the beginning of the Year 3,59,13,459 7,750,803
Adid: Profit/Loss for the currenr Year 17,37 82 826 3,606,809 262
Lasses Interim Dovidend (2,01,74.033) -
Surplus/(Deficit) Balance as at the end of the Year 18,9522 252 3,39,13,459

Secunities Premium

Balance as at the beginning of the Year 23,97 52 048 14,88,27,277
Adddition duning the cureent year - 2,09,25,671
Balance az at the end of the Year 23.07.52.048 23,9752 948

42,92,75,200 27,56,66,407

5 l..y_gg Term Bmmwings {Amaount in Rs.)
Tarticulars fuatMach 2%,
2021 2020
Secured
Rupee Term Loan - from Banks 31,00,65,033 14.98,21.823
Loz Current Maturities of Long Term Borcowings 789,12 583 2,64,91.860
231152450 12,33,29.963
Unsecured
Rupee Loan from Sharcholders 17,80,08,555 12,65,33,775
Less: Current Maturities of Long Term Horromrings 7735433 67 96,836
17,02.73,122 11,97 36,939

40,14,25,572 24,30,66,902

Secured Loans ¢

a) Term Loan - I from HIFC Bank repayable in 4 vears with 6 months Morotorium in 48 stouctured
insrlments on Tth of every month starting from June - 2020 @ 10.00% pa, from September 2020 @ 9.15
Yo praand from February 2021 @ 8.10% pa of facility amount at a floating meeress s

b} Term Loan - 11 from HIDEC Bank repayable i 3 years with 12 months Morotoriam in 36 strocmured
instalments on Tth of every month starting feom July - 2021 @ B.25% p.a of facility amount,

€} Tesm Loan - 11 feom HIC Bank repayable in 5 years in 59 souctured instalments on Tth of every
menth starting from December - 2020 @ 9.15% pa and from February 2021 @ 8.10% poa of faciliny
amoant #t a floating interest rate

dj Term Loan - 1V from HIWC Bank repayable in 3 years in 59 structured instalments on Tth of every
month starting from Aprl - 2021 & 8.10% poa of facility amount a3 Roating interest eane

¢) Term Loan -V from [CICE Bank repayable in 3 vears 6 months in 41 steucrured instalments on 30th of
every month stacting from Aprl - 2021 1 9.25% p.a of facility amount at a floanng ineerest eane




Unsecured Loans :

1. Loan - | from K Buchiram Prasad eepayable after 4 years. Intecest payable in the fisst week of every
munth starting from Tst Cherober 2019 @ 12% of faclity amouni

2, Lasan - 11 from Avanthi Vemum repayable in 4 years in 48 structured instalments in the frst week of
every month startng from Lat July 2009 G 12% of facility amaount

3 Loan - I from Ravi Kumar Prassd Vemors repayable after 3 years. Interest payable in the firse week of
every month starting from st April 2020 @) 12% of facility amownt

4 Loan - TV from Seema Boppama repayable after 3 years. Interest pavable in the frst week of every month
starting from 1st March 2020 @ 12% of facility amount

5. Loan - V from Nimmagadda Upendranath repayable after 3 years. Interest payable in the first week of
every month starting from 1sr March 2020 & 12% of facility amount

6. Loan - V1 From Seerna Boppana repayable after 3 vears, Interest payable in the fisst week of cvery month
starting from 15th December 2020 @ 13% of facility amount

6 Deferred Tax Liability/ (Asset) [Amount in Bs.)
Paisilie As ar March 31,
202 2020
Dweferred rax linbility on account of
Diepreciation 6,79, 73,486 3,40,42,560
Provision for Graminy {2,76,714) (360,774
Unabsorbed depreciation available for seroff - (2.18,94,655)
) 6,76,96,772 117,587,131
7 Long Term Provisions {Amount in Rs)
Piiticakics As ar Marech 31,
202 2020
Provision for Employee Benefir - Gratuiry 34,583,517 2462 587
34,83,517 24,62,587
§ Shor Term Borrowings (Amount in Ra)
e Ag at March 31,
2021 2020
Laman repayable on Demand
From Banks 21641255 4.34,17.541
2,16,41,255 4,34,17,541
{loan repayable on Jdemand from banks comprise of sverdraft facility secured by lien on bank deposits of
9 Trade Payables (Armount in Rs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2021 2020
 Sundry Creditors - Supi'nh;-x !5,5213}1369 16,13,08913

15,52,20,369 16,13,08,913




10

1

Oither Current Liabilities

[Amount in Bs.)

As at March 31,

Particulars
2021 2020

Current Maruritice of Long T'erm Borrowings B.66,48,010 33288090
Statutory Liabilities 1,25,84,5146 15,62,941
Employee Benefits Payable 1,20,66,857 478,385
Share Application Money receved and due for Refund 4,602 3304
Linpaid Dividend 1,57.425 .
Cther Payables 85,565,305 68,19 626

12,00,27,314 4,64,75,042

Short-term provisions

{Amount in Ks.)

Partsculars

As at March 31,

2021 2020
Prowvison for Employee Benefir - Granity 502273 4,23 736
Provision for Income Tax 45,42 164
50,44,437 4,23,736

>
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iVIS INTERNATIONAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes to the Financial Statements

13 Inventories

(Amount in Ks.)

As at March 31,

Particulars 2021 2020
Video Surveillance Components and Spares 7.48,99,045 9,74,56,492
T,48,99,045 9,74,56,492
14 Trade Receivables {Amount in Rs.)
Hi i dars As at March 31,
2021 2020
Ulsecred, considered good
- Outstanding for a pedod exceeding six months 64,54.872 54,85,144
- Outstanding for a period not exceeding six months 37,08,55 460 21,84,.35.571
37,73,10,332 22,39,20,715

15 Cash and Bank Balances

{AAmount in Rs)

As at March 31,

Particulars
2021 2020
Cagh in hand 43,705 1,20 401
Balances with Banks
- In current accounts 524,852 37,97 244
- In deposits accounts 5,48,84 357 31242530
5,54,54,914 3,51,60,175

16 Short Term Loans & Advances

{Amount in Rs.)

As at Marech 31,

Partculars
2021 2020
Advances to Suppliers, Contractors and Consultants 17.37.334 51,73,630
Balanees with Revenue Authorities 544,071,631 6,29 48,165
Security Deposits & Rental Deposits 33,99.455 399,200
Advances to Employees 88,000 -
5,96,26,420 6,85,20,995

17 Other Current Assers

(Amount in Bs)

As at March 31,

Particulars
2021 2020
Prepaid Expenses 45,18,000 7,99,000
Unbilled Revenue Acerued but Nor Due 37,74 900 39,32 450
- 82,92,900 47,31,450




HVIS INTERMNATIONAL PRIVATE LIMITED
Motes o the Financial Statements

1% Revenue from Operations

{Amount in Hs.)

Fac the year ended Masch 31,

Parnculars ETE) BT
Inceme from Electrone Sueveillance Services TH1L22, 46303 29,7597 524
Income from Sale of Voo Momronng Equipments SBTI2.977 979,523,732

76,10,19,280 30,55,50,256

19 Other lncome

(Amount in Bs.)

Particubars

For the year endied March 3,

2021 2020
Interest income on Bank Deposes (Cinss) 19.68,377 014,144
Interest Income on Refuend of Tneome Tax 2B WY .
Peafit on Sale of Property, Plant amd Eugupments T2 473 =
95,07,219 20,14,144

20 Cost of Materials Consumed

[Armount in K.

Partculars

For the year ended March 51,

2021 2020

Purchase of ¥ideo Monitommy: Componenrs and Sparcs

32450420 H,05,11.421

3,24,50,420 B,65,11,421

21 Emplovee Benefit Expenses

(Amount in R

Log the year ended March 31,

Partsculars

L L]
Salanes, Wages and Bonus TUT 54870 303,68, 307
Provident Fund Condbuticon 26,22.04%9 25 30,705
Fenployees State Insusance Contibarion 1192267 11,10.225
Staff Welfare Expenses 2167, T 2931912
Ciratuity 1098 447 1433 402

7,78,37,352 6,43,84,4671

22 Finunce Costs

[Amount i R,

For the year ended March 31,

Particubars
2zl e e 1]
Interest Hxpense 4,0541,015 147,223,726
B 4 osmmisaiom RAN.IH] -
Bank Charges 1,74, T 10L 5596
4,07,37,665 1,47,34,322

23 Other Expenses

[Amount in Ks.)

Far the year ended March 31,

Particulirs
2021 2020

Commumcation Chinges 470,25 453 20585238
Uranminge (st 224,00 -
[Damcentre Fapomses LT 497 54,506,591
Travellingr, Sate Maintenanee & Installaton Expenses 1,58, 58,904 1,32,79.212
Prowwer 8 Fu| 10,22 Tih 13,854,200
Peofessivnal & Comsultancy larges 08 41,631 3,E0 7RO
Repairs & Mauntenance - Spages 33,2402 236 1,54,53,174
Repairs & Maintenance - Ceneral £.091.052 3 E4130
Rent HExpendiuee 30 38,610 17004,
Fransportanon Expeoses 10817 085 473821
Rear Marshall Expenses 116528083 432,41 4005
Advertsement Fxpenses 1414510 675414
(Client Dieductions 7,53 448 G0l 449454
Bad debts woitten off 200 2N 17 627
Accounting Fee 50,61,400 AR50,000
Saftware Mamtenance Fxpenses 535,825 306,427
Marketing & Rosearch Fapenses 432415 1,865,856
Prinhing & Stamoncry 547 460 226,692
Tosstagre & Couner 202175 6,52 B3
Rames anad Tases 05450 371,251
Filingr Fee amd Stamp Dury i 3,53 Mk
Miscellaneous expenses 25,51 411 1204435
Eguipment Lease Rent 1155856 -
Auidstors” Bemunerbnn SN0 RN

26,85,53,608 14, 29,858,654




iVIS INTERMATIONAL PRIVATE LIMITED
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24  Related Party Transactions

s per Accounbing Standard - 18 the disclosures of transachons with Related Partses are gpven below:

24.1 List of Related Parties

Description of Relationship Mame of the related party
Blr. Muml Mohan B ™, Dhrector
Foey Management Personne] (KM hlr. Balakashoa Vellank, Direcior

M. B Prabhokara Rac, Difecoor
Entites n which KMP can exercse significant influence Pronvignl Sun cillance Lol

Persons/ Enotes having Syeaficant Influence RAVE Lud
MNote: Relbried! partves bare been sefewtifiedd by tbe Managencent

242 Details of Transactions with related parties during the year ended 31 March 2021 (Amount mn Rs )

Entities in which
Particulars PHSI| EMP can exercise Eey Management Personnel Total
significant influence

a) Sale af Cloods

My s Prowys] Sucveillance Limited = 22504143 = 2,2594,143
PEIGR TS : D569 776

bl male of Services
A5 Pronagnl Survallance Limiced - 602, 14,982 - G,02,14,982
26, 3540351 - 26, 3540351

¢ Allotment of Equity Shares (Share Capieal)
Mr. Murah Mohan R Y N =
1555550 T3.53,550

Mr. Balakrishna Vellank =
4656670 4,607
d) Secuntes Premium
Mr. Murali Mohan BV N - - =
bl A TS R ]
Mr. Baliknshna Vellanki .
T 8733345 fG3 33545
¢} balaries pasd
Mr. Balakeishna Vellank - 2900,000 29,00,000
Mre. B. Prabhakara Rao . - 00,000 Q00,000
Previans Year fizorss are grem m Italice
243 Balances owstanding as at 31 March 2021 [ Amount in B

Entitics in which
Particulars PHS1| KEMP can excreisc Key Management Personnel Total
significant influence

1} Custanding Balances - De
M/ s Proviml Survestlance Lamited 28 40,94, BB3 I8 40,94,883
21 4286,136 - 21 4286138

Previows ¥ 'e.u‘.l'_ﬁ'g'm: are grren o Ttalicr




25 Eamings per share (EPFS) [ Manoust m s

articulars DAk21 e ) R

Mt preoit as per Prodie and loes accownt ansbutable s ooy sharchokders 1TATAZA2G L0 A0 262
Wenrhied vwerage mumber of shares weed o cabesbiegn of ET9% 14157210 1.24.466,168
Face Vaber per Exquaty Skaoe 1 1
B amwd Dhluted Barmys v Share 1238 294

26 Segment Reporting .
Comsudermg the nature of Company’s busimess and opecisons, there are oo sepacne eeporiabie sepmense (Basiness & 0 or Geogmplical) woaccondznce aith the requeasements of
heemnring Stanckand-17 om "Segment Regortug”®

3]

Micen, Sanall and Medinm Enterprives
The Company has nor recenved any sframataon fom supplers’ eegarcdng thes statas wnder the Micra, Small and Medwsam Fanerpreee |]|;h:||.r|'||.'|'||,'||.l Sk, 20 sl bence cheelsiiees,
o sy, relatziye o amounts gl as at the year e gether with meerest paid/ payable as reqquined under the saxd Aer have wos been gven

ES

Leferred Tax Asset as enwisaed m A5 — 22 on Taxes on Income sssed by the 1000 & recopnisod and disclosed in the Brancial statemenes which s the net excess of Defeeed Tax
Luabelsey s acenant of Depreciatson over Defermed Tax Aeset an accaunt of Provision for Grabary

=9 o the apmmen of the Management, there an: no mpaied asset souining provision as st oar i 45— 28 an higarment of Assets’ seied by the 1AL

A Dy the veas, sl Comnpaany b declned an wieam dvdend for the peed endisl Septenber 30 2020 1o the equiny shascholiers @) Be 1423/ per equaty chae: smeunbsg o
B 20 THAI33 - Further, the Direcaors bave propused an e dividesd for the peniod ended December 31, 8090 0f Re. 14257 per cach cipaily share amuanting to Rs.
201740335 -,

31 Contingent Linbikities Lnonst m R
Partsculars -2 Mkt
Hamk Cuaranmee 4,13.27831
Lrrporate Liuamnies 15,00 (W10
Tl Fer 19,1337 A3t

32 Fayments v Anditors Ymoumt i R
Tarticulars 202021 20142k
Seatusony A Fee LTI 240k
T Audit Pee 100,00k 1 Ak
Toml Fee 300,00 3 M

Feer 3 exfovee of apdivee CLFT

33 Employee Benefis - Gratuity
Al o, balsties s other factis wniber the phn wers determined  sccondamee wath Geneealle Accepied Actaanal Prmcyples aml Poocedures. The calcubibons are consstent with
S 15 [Revised 2HES :
ap Change in Presem Value of Obliganon

Particulars As at 31 March, 2021 | As ag 31 March, 2020
Present W adue oof Olbhpatum ar the begennang of the year 28, 86,524 14528461
Trior Sercce Cast - Vested benefit -

Imterest Cost 185115 INITETA
Larrent Service Uost 1252048 A7 025
Henefirs Pasd -

Achmnal [Gang/ Logs on Olshgtion R E ] 274975
Present Vahw: of Ufbbgmbon 2= at the end af the vieas 085,791 2HH0 534
Faue Wakloe of plan wesers 2 ot the end of the yesr - .
Sseets [ Lighilings) secopnieed m the Balawee Sheet (508591} [Z850,324)
) Exprases recognized during the year ey

Particiibars A oar 31 M&m As @t 31 March, 200
Cugrend Seraice ot 12,52.048 1047825
Interuse Cose 105,115 Ll 563

Past Serace Cost
Fxpeched Ketues o plan assers -
vt Acrusenl (paang Skose on plan asscts - -
et Aol (jram)Shoss fo be recognueed [3AR506) 174575
it (it 1099 67 1455 4603




ci A pions weed in ing for the Gratuity plan

Particulars As at 31 Morch, 2021 | As at 31 March, 2020
i} Iniduan Asearerel Lnves Imdany Assizred Lives
Pl [2H214) (214

Llescount rate pa . .89 £6.76%%
Salary growth cate (pal 55 ;':
I'_sepen:ned Rate of eensen on :|1It|| ARsEdE L0 HIAHP

) Chonges in the fair value of plan asses - Nil

e} Fair Value of Plan Assets - Nil

i} Major cetegories of plan assets {ss percentage of Toal Plan Asseqa) - Nil

) Experience adjustments on present value of benefits ohligation asd plan aseets - Wil

4 Digchosure as per AS-19 for Operating lease
1. Fusury Lease paymenss
Al Mt e o e e B, B A2 46, 151
B Laeter ivee sue yrar bat sar fater sre & yeors - Rn 224,92 303
of Later thaw 7 vy - NP
2 Toal eapeced fanare kase [aymienis - Re3,37,38,454
% Lissw payinents recaptized m the statement of prof and b for the pennd - Rs, 11,55,856

55 (w) CIF Value of imgierts - XL (Prevings Year - %11
(sl Earumgs m Foreim oarrence - il (Provioss Vear - S0l
) Eagemdhtore m Fosepn curreney - SN Poevions Yeas - %)
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37 Balores o Short Tenn Bormwinge, Trade Payables, Other Cusrent: Lishilisies, Trade Recenabiles, Shon Tesm Logns aid vihaneos aml Clgher Corrent Asects are subject b
comhiomanon and reconciliston
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DVAK & Co

m CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor’s Report '

To the Members of

PROVIGIL SURVEILLANCE LIMITED
Report on the Audit of Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Provigil Surveillance Limited
(“the Company™), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2021, and the
statement of Profit and Loss, and statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and
notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, the aforesaid financial Statements give the information requited by the
Companies Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true
and fait view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and profit/loss and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financigl Statements section of our teport. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requitements that
are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these tequirements and the Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other

Fotmation comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not
he Financial Statements and our auditors’ report thereon.
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QOur opinion on the Financial Statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the wotk we have performed,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
petformance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting recotds, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In prepating the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters
related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also tesponsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

e w

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectves are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
_issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of




always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
of error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggrepate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

Impact of COVID-19:

The onset and rapid propagation of COVID-19 has caused disruptions in the opetations
of business units, severe restrictions on travel, meetings and access to client locations and
other practical difficulties resulting in Distance Audit / Remote Audit / Online Audit.
Further, certain relief measures were announced by Regulatory Authorities to mitigate the
burden of meeting Timelines and Compliance requirements brought about by distuptions
and to ensure the continuity of viable businesses.

Considering the nature of the restrictions, limitations, regulatory requirements, existing
business environment, materiality and their possible impact on the operative effectiveness
on the critical control systems and risk of material misstatement the audit requires
significant efforts in verification, planning and performing alternative procedures and
exercise of more professional skepticism to mitigate identified risks / weakness and
ensure compliance with Standards on Auditing. Further, this is a matter of high
importance for the intended users of the financial statement. Considering these aspects,
we have considered this as a Key Audit Matter.

Though the methodology of conducting audit is likely to undergo a change, the objective
of the audit does not change, which requires the auditor to ensure that sufficient and
appropriate audit evidence is available with the auditor based on which he is able to
express his opinion.
In Identifying and Assessing the Risks of Material Misstatement and operating
effectiveness of critical controls through Understanding the unit and its Environment the
following issues had been considered:

Operational disruption resulting in any changes to the business model.

Employees' absence or work from home.

Restrictions on travel.

Physical Access to Systems, Data, Documents, Officials.

Inability to physically verify relevant information, items and records.

Specific Considerations adopted while conducting Distance Audit / Remote Audit /
Online Audit of the unit under current Covid-19 situation :

Obtaining the data / documents required for the purpose of conducting the
it in soft copy / scanned format.




. Seeking information and representations from the management about the
current and possible future impact of disruptions to business operations,

+ Requesting for online presence of requisite unit officials.

Communications by email and audio conference instead of physical mode
wherever necessary.

Adopting the SOPs under Covid-19 situation and strictly complying with the government
regulatory guidelines issued.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgety,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.




We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issued
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the “Annexure 1” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the
best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

€) On the basis of the written representations received from the directots as on 31st
March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is
disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being appointed as a ditector in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, is not
applicable to the company.

z) In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended 31 March 2021
has been paid / provided by the Company to its directors in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act;

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in
our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us:

T Thc Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its
QP-
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ii. The Company did not have any long-tetm contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company

For DVAK& Co
Chartered Accountants
FRIN.016336S

2L

B Vamsi Krishna
Partner
Membership No.22598!

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 31/08/2021



ANNEXURE 1 TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT OF EVEN
DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF M/S.PROVIGIL
SURVEILLANCE LIMITED

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanation given to us during the course of our audit, we report
that:

1. Fixed Assets

(2) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars
including quantitative details and situation of its fixed assets.

(b) As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification.

2. Inventories:

(a) The management of the company has conducted physical verification of
inventory at reasonable intervals during the year.

(b) The procedures of physical of inventory followed by the management ate
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and nature of
its business.

(c) The company is maintaining proper records of inventory and no material
discrepancies were noticed on physical verification.

3. Loans:
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us, the Company has not advanced loans to directors / to a company in
which the Ditector is interested to which provisions of section 185 of the
Companies Act, 2013 apply and hence not commented upon.

4. Loans Taken:
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
. us the Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186
of the Act in respect of grant of loans making investments and providing
guarantees and securities as applicable.

5. Public Deposits:
The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public covered under
section 73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 and therefore the provisions of
the clause 3 (v) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.




6. Cost Records:
As per the information & explanation given by the management, the
maintenance of cost records has not been prescribed by the Central
Government under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act. Thus,
reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

7. Statutory Payments:

a) The Company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate
authorities undisputed statutory dues including Provident fund, Employees’
State Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Goods and Services tax, Setvice tax,
Duty of Custom, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and Other
Statutory Dues applicable to it.

b) According to the information and explanations provided to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income-tax, Sales Tax, Goods and Service tax, Service tax, Duty
of custom, Duty of excise, Value added tax, Cess and Other Statutory Dues
were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months
from the date they became payable.

8. Payments to Banks, Financial Institutions etc.:
The Company did not default any dues to financial institutions, banks or
debenture holders.

% IRD:
The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) or term loans and hence reporting
under clause 3 (ix) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

10. Fraud:

According to the information and explanations given to us, no material

fraud on or by the Company has been noticed or reported during the course
of our audit.

11. Managerial Remuneration:

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us the Company has paid/provided managerial remuneration in accordance
with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Act.

12, Nidhi Company:
~The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3
(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.



13. Related parties:
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Act 2013 where applicable for all transactions with the related
parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in
the notes to the financial statements as requited by the applicable
accounting standards.

14. Preferential Allotment
During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment.

15. Non-Cash Transactions:
In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to
us during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its directors and

hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act 2013 are not
applicable to the Company

16. NBFC:

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IAof the
Reserve Bank of India.

Fort DVAK&CO,
Chartered Accountants

F : 0163365
1 - L]
B Vamsi hna

Partner
Membership No: 225989

L]

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 31.08.2021

UDIN: 24 3.2-51¢4 ki 0CRo Wk



Provigil Surveillance Limited
CIN Nu: Ua5003IAPI002PLCO14157
Bakince Sheet as at 31.03.2021
(Amount in Rs.)
As at
Particulars MNote March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Egquity and Liabilities
Sharcholders’ funds
Ghioe capital z 0,67, 1,006,067 TR
[Reserves and surplus 4 LT L3037 4,63,14, 708
Mon=current lizhilities
!I.q:lng-n:rm boeroangs ] 175 A8, 10H) 4,00, 19,950
Current liabilities
Trade payable: 5 2853 27,007 21,6041, 5997
Short-term provisions 7 251007214 (7, 50,444
U her current hshilines H 103,69, 156 TT43,120
TOTAL 45,61,01.313 33,36,37,228
Assers
Mon-current assets
Vixed asscis
Tanmble assets 9 AR50 A4,06,1163
Intangibsle Aszcrs = =
[eferred tax assets (aet) 10 19.27,718 15,52,350
Loty Term loans & advances 11 15,59.53,074 030,25 402
MOn-curment investments 12 -
{Mher Mom current assets 13
Current asscts
Inventones ’ 14 - -
Trade receivables 15 23,7350.135 154451 200
Cash znd cash equavalents 1141 TE,E 10 44022 528
Short-term loans and advanees 17 4,20,99,.254 340.20,735
Cither curment assers (3 135,11.933 21,58,649
TOTAL 45,6L,01,313 33,36,37,228
The sccompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
This is the halance sheet referred to in our report of even date.
For DVAK & Co. Om behalfl of the board of directors
Chartered Accountants Provigil Surveillance Limited
FRM: 0163365
B Vamsi Krishna ali Mohan R V N Bala Krishna Vellanki
Parner Director Director
Membership Number ; 225959 INIM: 15129064 DIM: 03515167
Place: decmhad
Date: 3108,/ 2021




Provigil Surveillance Limited
CIN Mo: U65993AP1992PLCOI415T
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31.03.2021

{Amount in Rs.)

Momunal value per share

Wik Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Revenuwe:

Hevenue frivm operations 14 205,07 479 40, 1%,53,997
Other moome il 3540448 AR5 567
Total revenue B2,56,55,927 46,67,59,864
Expenses:
il’mu:\c! beaght oat and other dizect cost i 68,590,597 686 38 B048,354
Fimployes benefits exponae 2 343,090,672 2,321,880
Deprecmtion and amartisation expense ) 13.41,062 .71 ARY
Finance costs k] 2326151 561,515
L ither expenees 2| 14349253 30332685
Changes m lnventores 25

Total expenses 74,15,13,824 44,80,35,923
Profit {Loss) before Tax 8,41,42,103 1,57,23,940
Exceptional Irem -

Profit before extraordinary items and tax £,41,42,103 1,37,23,0:40
Exwraordinary items { Refer Now Mo, 35) o =
Profit before tax (V-V1) 841,432,103 1,87,23,940
Less: Tax expense -
Presvasicn for Tax For Current Year 2,16.75,411 33.461,378

Less : Deffered Tax (375,367 2,01, 958

Less: MAT Credit Ensithement 29
Profit for the period 6,28,42,059 1,34,24,301
Earnings per abare (of Re, 1 gach):

Pasgic and diksted 389 L24

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,
[ This is the Statement of Profit and Loss referred to in our report of even date.

Fuor DVAK & Co,
Charered Accountants
FRM: 0163

Place: Hyderabad
Drate: 31,/08,/2021

On behalf of the board of directors
Provigil Surveillance Limited

mn

=

B Vamsi Krishna Bala Krishna Vellanki
Partner Drirector Dhirector
Membership Mumber : 225989 DIN: 05129064 DIN: 03515167




Provigil Surveillonce Limoed
Motes 1o the Financial Sragemenis
fAmount in Ra. )
Asg al
March 31, 2021 March il 120
3 Share Capital
Authorised
1OTOR N (Previnas Yiar WLT0EH] Feaquaty Shares of Ke. | esch (EIPEERTLLY [RUERLIELUL
Isswed, Subscribed and paid up
G 6T LN (Previmas year WUAGTIHO) Faquury Shaees of Re1 each flly paid 1 i 7 106,67 AHHE
Tonal 1086, 57,000 L, 016,67,000
(n) Reconciliztion of number of shares
A a1 Mlarch 31, 51 Ar ar March 31, 2020
) Number Amouni {Rs.} MNumber Amount (Re.)
Equity shares
Balamoe ar at the bepmmg of the penosd 14067 M 10057 WE 1 00,07 1 § ST K
Auhlt Shaves s durmg the peod
Balance ag an the end of the period 1,16, 57,001 LA 5T Dl ] LAVGy& T D0HE
4 Reserves and surplus
Securitics Premium
Biskuser as at the bepnoing of the penod
Ackl Premnmm o shares sued dusssg the pemmod .
Balier 21 2t the enud af the peaad = L
Surpis in Siatement of Profin and Loss
Balance a= at the begmoung of the perd 3A0,74,061 21250061
Adked: Brosft/Loss For she year)’ peeunl 284205 1,348,243
Lese: Dvvacemd 220, T ¥
Balance as ad the end of the period 054, ik, 200 346,74,961
Herunies premam AR S0 EH1LANHY
Liememl reserve 1730746 17,309,740
Toaad 10,71, 50,037 4,63, 14,708
5  Long-term borrowings
L nsee Loas From Deeciors & Rebinves . 1,750k 1IN
Unsec Loas from Woarlidsech Software Solutions The Ll LHG 1A
Total 175,00, 006 4,01, 1%,956
6 Trade payahles
Toseak ousrancing due of snees coterprses and small enteeeses and
Total ousanding due of ceodibors other than meces enterprses ad small
Crtenss
U Acreptanoes .
u) Lithers 2R.53.77 7 210021007
Teaal Z8,55,27, 017 21,60,41,997
7 Short<term provissoas
Provesion foe Inceme g MAT 21675411 43,14, Ky
Provsasa o grannny - Unfumded RER IR 24.31,350
Proveesion for eave encashmem
Tudad 2510721 67,350,445
B (dher cwrrent liabilicies
Chher provesaas
Statatore duss sichhmg providest fand znd ms deduened ag soneee B350 LI
Eanployes BeauEin payabl LR E T 19201259
Cither cugeent labahins IIETH
Total 1,08,9, 155 TTAG, 120

o
c
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Provigil Surveillance Limited
Maotes o the financial staements

Fixed assets

Tangble aszets ( Refer MNowe 9.1
Less © Accumulated Deprectation
Total

Dieferred tax assets {ner)
Deferred Tax
Tatal

Long Term loans & advances
Dieparsts

seouety & Retention Deposits
Toal

Mon-curfent investments
Mom trnde mvestments (valued ar cose) |

Tnvestment in l.1.|1.l'tt}' s of whally covned subsidzaries (U ngguoted)

Tual

Oiher Won current assets
CHher Non current assets
Total

Inventory
Sparcs
Clusmygr Srock
Toral

Trade Receivables
Unsecurned, conssdered gmod;

Amount in Rs,

- Ourstanding for a penod exceeding & months feom the date they are due for

rvIment
- Uirhers
Taoal

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hamd
Bank balances

- In current accounrs

- Demand deposits (less than 3 months mararity)

Tuotal

Short term loans and advances

Unsecured, considered good (Linbess otheroase smaeed):

Short Term l)L,TH]f\it‘S

Advance meome mx meluding TS recevahble

Cdher Loans & vdvances
Total

rther current assets
I"I'L';'l;l.i.d UKL

5 Tax & GST Recovable
Interest Accrued on K1Y
MAT Credit Enncdemaent

As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
2.37,67 457 229,78 368
(1,99,13,367) [1,85,72,305)
38,54,000 44,086,063
19,27,718 15,52.350
19,27,718 15,52,350
12,05,01,564 6,62,65,407
3,54,51,710 2,67,55,.995
15,59,53,074 9,30,25,402
23,73,50,135 15.44,51,200
23,73,50,135 15,44.51,200
1400 1,270
1%,03,709 440,21 558
18,05,109 4,40,22 528
8,05,871 8,340,871
3,73,63,383 292,50 864
30,30 0006 39,30,000
4,20,99,254 3,40,20,735
37,495,000 3,17,000
73,586,801 14,30,414
17,76,132 411,235

1,31,11,933

21,58,640
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Provigil Surveillance Limited
MNotes to the financial statements
Amount in Hs.
As ot
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

1% Hevenue from operations

Revenue from opertions - Momtenng servces T9.53,66,982 34,506,133
Revenue from eperations - Sale of Eoguipoment 2 49 40,497 11,33,50L46540
Total 820307470 46,19,53,997
20 Other income
Interest income on bank deposics {(ross) 53,46,040 44,061,321
Oither moomee 1.4% 4,540
Total 53,48,444 48,05,.867
21 Project bought out and other direct cost
Monmturing expenscs G402, 14,983 26,55,40,351
Chiene Penaly Deducnons 26288,T63 1,92.79,408
Amorteation of Projeet Coet 26,58,819
TPurchases during the year 225,03 540 0.65.640,776
Total G3,90,97 6806 34,80,48,354
22 Employvee benefits expense
Salarics and bonus 2,060L96,210 218,548,545
Directors Remunceation 54,000,000 i, LA
Conrmbaton toe Cirataity 10,57,321 143,484,355
Leave Encashment - 1,38.157
Contributicon to provident fund and 51 18,446,141 14, B HGS
Towl 3,43,99,672 2.83,21,E80
23  Finance costs
Interest & Bank Charpes 21,4272 1,660,722
B Comamissaon :_.3,].1‘;'."'_} 304,793
Tutal 23,26,151 561,515
24  Other expenses
Peafessional cxpenscs 5,54, 500 122700
Rent 30,34, 0000 36,62, 100
Comimzsaom { Brokerpe 144,125 153,17.052
Bad Drebas Weatten off 10,110,847 106, TR.843
Trwvellng and conveyance 785,164 9 B0
Rates and taxes 18,158,691 2335276
Electrsity 16,00, 386 1B,25305%
Auditors’ remuneration
- Sratutory sudit 1,730 1,250
- T'ax audit Stk UL
Conzultng Expendes £, 71,50
Telephane, Peinting and srarionery 199 060 1,6H.954
[nternet & Communication expenses [, 48,0041 9.52,721
Bidding, Regstration & Liling Chazpes 537533 4,536,613
O¥fice Mamntenance 3,016,544 277000
Repair and Stte madntenance 48,5005 923 267
- =i Inmerest Expenses on TS 240H5 :
“Vraining Crist 16,49,533 51 18,549
Miscellaneous expenses 15406,157 377452
Towal 1,43 49,253 3,03,32,685

25 Changes in Inventories
Openings Stock
Closing Stock
Toral = a
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C.

Note: 1 - Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations:

Provigil Surveillance Limited (“Provigil” or "“the Company") is engaged in video monitpring /
surveillance services incorporated on 30% April 1992 under the provisions of Companies Act
1956,

I1. Significant Accounting Policies:
Basis of Accounting:

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention under accrual method
of accounting and as going concern in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles (GAAP) in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Accounting Standards as specified in the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 read
with Rule 7(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs in respect of Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,

Further, the guidance notes/announcements issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI) are also considered, where ever applicable expect to the extent where compliance
with other statutory promulgations override the same requiring a different treatment.

Use of Accounting Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with India GAAP which requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amount of assets and
liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the reporting date of the financial
statements and operational results during the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and actions, actual results could
differ from these estimates.

Estimation of uncertainties relating to the glebal health pandemic from COVID-19

The Company has considered the possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to
COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of receivables, unbilled revenues and investment in
subsidiaries. In developing the assumptions relating to the possible future uncertainties in the
global economic conditions because of this pandemic, the Company, as at the date of approval
of these financial statements has used internal and external sources of information including
credit reports and related information, economic forecasts. The Company has performed
sensitivity analysis on the assumptions used and based on current estimates expects the
carrying amount of these assets will be recovered. The impact of COVID-19 on the Company’s
financial statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of approval of these financial
statements,

Fixed assets:

Fixed assets are stated at their original cost of acquisition, less accumulated depreciation,
amortization and impairment loss if any. Cost of acquisition includesall attributable costs like
inward freight, duties and taxes, borrowing costs and incidental expenses related to acquisition
and installation of respective assets until the assets are ready for use.



(i)

(i)
(iii)

Impairment of Assets:

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any
Indication of Impairment based on Internal/external factors. An impairment loss is recognized
wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable
amount is the greater of the asset’s net selling price and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estirated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pretax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risks specific to
the asset.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amount of the asset over its
remaining useful life,

Depreciation/Amortization:
Individual assets costing less than Rs. 5,000 are expensed off in the year of acquisition.
Goodwill on purchase of business is written off in the year of transaction.

Depreciation on assets sold, discarded or demolished during the year is being provided at their
respective rates on pro-rata up to date on which such assets are sold, discarded or demolished.

(iv} Intangible assets are recognized when it is probable that future economic benefits that are

(v)

h.

attributable to the asset will flow to the enterprise and the cost of the asset can be measured
reliably. Intangible assets are amortized in four years on straight-line method starting from the
year of recognition

Depreciation on all other assets is provided on the Written Down Value method as per the useful
life of the assets given in the Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013; and in the opinion of the
management these rates reflect the estimated useful life of those assets, The useful life of the
assets is periodically reviewed and re-determined based on technical evaluation,

Investments:

Current investments are carried at lower of cost and fair value. Long term investments are
carried at cost less provision for permanent diminution in value of such investments.

Revenue recognition:

Income from video monitoring and surveillance services arise from both time based and unit
priced client contracts. Such revenue is recognized when the services are rendered in
accordance with the terms of contracts with clients

Income from ale of menitoring / surveillance equipment is recognized when significant risks /
rewards in relation to the ownership are transferred to the buyer.

Taxes on'Income:

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determined in
accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961,




Deferred Tax Charge/(Savings) reflects the tax effects of timing differences between accounting
income and taxable income for the period. The deferred tax charge or savings and the
corresponding deferred tax liabilities or assets are recognized using the tax rates that have been
enacted as on the balance sheet date, to the extent there is reasonable certainty that these
assets can be realized in future. However where there Is unabsorbed depreciation or carry
forward of losses, deferred tax assets are recognized only if there is virtual certainty of
realization of such assets. Deferred Tax assets would be reviewed at each balance sheet date
and written down or written up to reelect the amount that is reasonably/virtually certain (as the
case may be) to be realized,

Employee Benefits:

The company’s liability towards the employee retirement benefits such as contribution to Leave
Encashment and Gratuity are charged to revenue,

The company provides for Gratuity, a defined retirement plan covering eligible employees and it
is provided on the basis of Independent actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method
made at the end of the year.

Leasas:

Assets acquired on lease where the Company has substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership are classified as finance leases. Such assets are capitalized at the inception of the
lease at lower of the fair value or the present value of minimum lease payments and a liability is
created for an equivalent amount. Each lease amount paid is allocated between the liability and
the interest cost, so as to maintain a constant periodic rate of interest on the outstanding
liabllity for each period.

Leases of assets under which significant risks and rewards of ownership are effectively retained
by the lessor are classified as operating leases. Lease payments under an operating lease are
recognized as expense in the Profit and Loss Account on a straight line basis over the lease term

Earnings Per share:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable to equity shareholders is divided by the weighted average number of equity shares,
as computed above and the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been
issued on conversion of shares having potential dilutive effect subject tothe terms of issue of
those potential shares.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities:

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events

and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation in respect
of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to their present value
and are determined based on the best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance
Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes.

7 s



Note 2: Notes to the Financial Statements for the year ended 31™ March 2021
25. Disclosure under AS - 15 (Revised 2005)
The company has classified the various benefits provided to employees as under:

a) Contribution towards “Defined Contribution Scheme" such as Provident Fund is charged to profit
and loss account as incurred. Provident Fund contribution is made to the government
administered Provident Fund. Company has no further obligation beyond this contribution
payable to respective trust,

b) Gratuity liability is defined benefit obligation and is provided for on the basis of an actuarial
valuation made at the end of the year. The said plan is unfunded.

I. Defined Contribution Plan:
Employer’s contribution to Provident fund and Employee State Insurance:

Contributions to defined contribution plans recognized as expenses are as under:

Particulars 31* March 2021 31 March 2020
F:untributiﬂn to Provident | 18,50,341 16,04,316
| and Other Funds

II. Defined Benefit Plans:
The following table sets out the amounts recognized in the company’s financial statements:

Asset and Liability (Balance Sheet Position)

| Financial Year Endin
o ralicuwe. 3 March 2021
Present Value of Defined Benefit Obligations at the end 34,31,803
Fair Value of Plan Assets at the end -
Funded Status - Deficit / (Surplus) = 34,31,803
Unrecognized Past Service Cost 4
Effects of Asset Ceiling 7
Net Liability / (Asset) at the end of the period 34,31,803

26. Deferred Tax Assets as envisaged in AS 22 on "Taxes on Income” issued by the ICAI is
recognized and disclosed in the financial statements which is the net excess of Deferred Tax
Liability on account of depreciation

27.The Company has not received information from the "Supplier” regarding their status under the
Micro, Small and Medium enterprises Development Act, 2006. Hence disclosure for the same has
,hot been presented.
2B.As per Accounting Standard 18, "Related Party Disclosure” issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, the disclosures of transactions with the related parties as defined in
Accounting Standard are given below:

a. List of Related Parties

(1) Holding Company /
RAVK Limited Intermediate Holding Company

idiary Company




(iii) Key Management personnel

Mr. Murali Mohan R V N, Director
Mr. BalakrishnaVellanki, Director
Mr. Muralidhar Nannapaneni, Director

{iv) Enterprise in which KMP have significant influence or control

IVIS International Private Limited

b. Related Party Transactions: (Rupees in Lakhs)

Mature of Transactions

' Particulars Current Year Previous Year

2020-21 2019-20

WorldMet Software Solutions Private Limited -

Subsidiary (unsecured Loans)

Amount Repaid 2,86,19,956 1,11,998

Amount Received

Balance Payable at the vear end Mil 2,86,19,956

2020-21 2019-20

Key Management
Personnel (KMP)

Key Management
Personnel (KMP)

Managerial Remuneration 54.00,000 36,00,000
- Financial Year
rarticulars 2020-21 2019-20
IVIS International Private Limited - E
| Purchases B Menitoring Expenses 66,28,09,125 36,01,10,127
| Balance Payable at the year end | 28,40,94,877 21,42.86,136

29, Earnings Per Share:

The following reflect the profit / (Loss) and share data used in the basic and diluted EPS

Computation:

Particulars = 31-Mar-21 | 31-Mar-20
Met Profit for the year 6,28,42,059 1,34,24,301
Met Profit for the year attributable to the

equity share holders (A) 6,28,42 059 1,34,24,301
Weighted Average Number of Equity 1,06,67,000 1,06,67,000
Shares (B)

Par Value of Share 1 1
«Earnings Per Share - Basic (A)/(B) 5.89 1.26
Adjustment in average number of share 1,06,67,000 1,06,67,000
for Diluted earnings per share

Diluted Earnings Per Share 5.89 1.26

30.There was no impairment loss on fixed assets on the basis of review carried out by the

management,

31.The company operates in a single primary business segment i.e. Video monitoring and

“SEgment Reporting”

rveillance services and it is operating in a single geographical segment l.e. in India only,
qce, there are no primary reportable segments as per Accounting Standard (AS) - 17

I




32.The company has following contingent liabllities and commitments as at the end of the year.

Particulars FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20
Contingent Liabilities

Corporate Guarantees 76,36,62,200 11,65,33,775
Commitments

Bank Guarantees 16,21,35,129 15,23,36,086
Total Contingent Liabilities & Commitments $2,57,97,329 | 26,88,69,861

33. Payments to Auditors

Particulars FY 2020-21 FY 2019-20
Statutory Audit Fee 1,25,000 1,25,000
Tax Audit Fee 50,000 50,000
Total Fee N 1,75,000 1,75,000

34. Disclosure pursuant to unamortized project cost:

S. No Particulars Amount

1. Unamortized Expenditure on Andhra Pradesh Nl
Police Project

2. Amount charged to P& L Nil

3. Amount to be charged to P & L in future Nil
years

35.Figures are rounded off to nearest rupee and the previous year's figures are regrouped and/or
rearranged as necessary.

The accompanying Notes referred to above form integral part of Financial Statements

As per our report of even date

For DVAK & Co On behalf of the board of director

Chartered Accountants Provigil Surveillance Limited
0163365 \J/

'! : ANNY -~

B Vamsi Krishna ralil Mohan RV N Ba na Vellanki

Director Director
DIN: 05129064 DIN: 03515167
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Chartered Accountants
E/12, Nemi Krishnan CHS, Jetwa Nagar,
Kandivali West, Mumbai-400067.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Members of Motivity Labs Private Limited

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying (Standalone) financial statements of Motivity Labs Private Limited (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31/03/2021 and the Statement of Profit and Loss, for the year

then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the (Standalone) Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these (Standalone) financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position , financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133
of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these (Standalone) financial statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which

are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Act.
Contact — 022-28662211 / 9821 891 801 Email:admin@ppna.co.in



%( PRAJWAL POOJARI & ASSOCIATES
\

Chartered Accountants
E/12, Nemi Krishnan CHS, Jetwa Nagar,
Kandivali West, Mumbai-400067.

Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s Directors, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion on the (Standalone) financial statements.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
(Standalone) financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs
of the Company as at 31/03/2021, and its profit for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), as amended, issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss, dealt with by this Report are in agreement with
the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid (Standalone) financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards

specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Contact — 022-28662211 /9821 891 801 Email:admin@ppna.co.in
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(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31/03/2021 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as 31/03/2021 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and

according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

Date : 01-11-2021 For Prajwal Poojari & Associates

Place : Mumbai (Chartered Accountants)
Reg No. :137789W

UDIN: 21157858AAAAYJ1132

CA.Prajwal Poojari
Proprietor
M.No. : 157858

Contact — 022-28662211 /9821 891 801 Email:admin@ppna.co.in



MOTIVITY LABS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U72900TG2010PTC066869
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2021
Amounts in Rupees
3 Note As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
Particulars
No 2021 2020
l. |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1)|Shareholder's Funds
(a) Share Capital 1 10,000,000 10,000,000
(b) Reserves and Surplus 2 46,351,713 40,664,932
TOTAL (A) : 56,351,713 50,664,932
(2)|Non-Current Liabilities :
(a) Long Term Provisions 3 5,825,163 4,762,066
TOTAL (B) 5,825,163 4,762,066
(3)|Current Liabilities
(a) Trade Payables 4
- Small, Micro Enterprises - -
- Others 2,207:2.12 =3/622 162
(b) Other Current Liabilities 5 10,902,655 8,871,258
(c) Short Term Provisions 6 940,804 7,205,716
TOTAL (C) 14,050,671 19,699,136
TOTAL (A+B+C) 76,227,547 75,126,134
Il. |ASSETS
(1)|Non Current Assets
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment 7
(i) Tangible Assets 2,082,706 945,029
(ii) Intangible Assets - 8,379
(b) Investment : 8 2,105,741 1,978,780
(c ) Deferred Tax Assets(Net) 9,749,737 11,262,454
(d) Other Non-Current Assets . 9 8,700,464 9,724,608
TOTAL (A) 22,638,648 23,919,250
(2)|Current Assets
(a) Trade Receivables 10 25,295,226 21,056,385
(b) Cash and Cash Equivalents 11 4,751,408 5,472,400
(c) Other Current Assets 12 23,542,265 24,678,100
TOTAL (B) 53,588,899 51,206,885
TOTAL (A+B) 76,227,547 75,126,134
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 20
The schedules reffered to above & notes to accounts form an integral part of the accounts.
"IN TERMS OF OUR SEPARATE REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For PRAJWAL POOJARI AND ASSOCIATES For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS ?@M‘Q > %}Jw l%/ :

1 Mr. JOSEPH REDDY Mr. AMEERUDDIN
PRAJWAL J PODJARI THUMMA SYED
PROPRIETOR (Director) (Director)
Membership No: 157858 DIN: 07033919 DIN: 06419899
PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE :- 01.11.2021
UDIN :- 21157858AAAAYJ1132




MOTIVITY LABS PRIVATE LIMITED
CIN - U72900TG2010PTC066869
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March, 2021
Amounts in Rupees

P Note | For The Year Ended | For The Year Ended
No March, 2021 March, 2020
L. |Revenue from Operations 13 171,072,748 125,659,404
Il. |Other Income 14 137,256 100,196
111, TOTAL REVENUE(I+11) 171,210,004 125,759,600
IV. |EXPENSES
(a) |Employee Benefits Expenses : 157} % 119,379,218 124,710,933
(b) [Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 16 1,518,718 843,141
(c) |Finance Costs 1/ 36,415 1,930,742
(d) |Project Expenses 18 1,458,009 2,224,869
(e) |Other Expenses 19 41,618,145 32,633,297
TOTAL EXPENSES 164,010,505 162,342,982
V. |Profit Before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax
(11-1v) 7,199,499 (36,583,382)
VI. |Exceptional Items - -
VII. [Profit Before Extraordinary Items and Tax (V-wvi) 7,199,499 (36,583,382)
VIII. |Extraordinary Items - -
IX. [Profit Before Tax (VII -ViII ) 7,199,499 (36,583,382)
X. |Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax - 146,145
(2) Deferred Tax 1512719 (9,057,788)
XI. |Profit/(Loss) for the Period from Continuing Operations
(IX-X) 5,686,780 (27,671,739)
XIl. [Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing Operations - -
XIll. |Tax Expense of Discontinuing Operations - -
XIV. [Profit/(Loss) from Discontinuing Operations (X1 - xu) - -
.|XV. |Profit/(Loss) for the Period (X1 + XIV) 5,686,780 (27,671,739)
XVI. |Earning Per Equity Share: i
(1) Basic 5.69 (27.67)
(2) Diluted ‘ 5.69 (27.67)
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Accounts 20

"IN TERMS OF OUR SEPARATE REPORT OF EVEN
For PRAJWAL POOJARI AND ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Reg. No. 137789W

DATE

PROPRIETOR
Membership No: 157858
PLACE: MUMBAI

DATE :- 01.11.2021

UDIN :- 21157858AAAAYJ1132

The schedules reffered to above & notes to accounts form an integral part of the accounts.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

THUMMA
(Director)
DIN: 07033919

Mr. AMEERUDDIN
SYED
(Director)
DIN: 06419899




MOTIVITY LABS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXURED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

Amounts in Rupees

NOTE As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
NO PARTICULARS 2021 2020
~
1 SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL

10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 100,00,000 100,00,000
100,00,000 100,00,000

ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP

Share capital at the beginning of the Year 100,00,000 100,00,000

Additions during the year - -

Share capital at the end of the accounting period

(10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each ) 100,00,000 100,00,000
100,00,000 100,00,000

FULLY PAID UP

10,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 100,00,000 100,00,000
100,00,000 100,00,000

NOTE:- Share Captial

Right Term attached to equity shares :

The company has only one class of equity share having par value Rs. 10 per share each holder of equity shares
is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend proposed by the board of directors with the approval of the
shareholders in the annual general meeting except in case of interim divid

equity shareholders are eligible to receive the remainin

shareholding.

No. of Equity No. of Equity
Reconciliation of no of shares outstanding: Shares Shares
 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Equity Share Outstanding at the Beginning of the Yea 10,00,000 10,00,000
Add: Shares Issued During the Year { - -
Equity Share Outstanding at the End of the Year 10,00,000 10,00,000

Details Of Shareholder Holding Equity Shares Exceeding 5% :-

end. In the event of liquidation, the
g assets of preferential amount in proportion to their

S.No.

Name of the Shareholders

Number of Equity shares held as on

% of Holding on

31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.2021 31.03.2020
Equity Shares
Motivity Inc, USA 9,99,990 9,99,990 100.00% 100.00%
TOTAL 9,99,990 9,99,990




MOTIVITY LABS PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXURED TO AND FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET

Amounts in Rupees

NOTE As at As at
NO. > EABTICULARS 31 March, 2021 31 March, 2020
2 |Reserve & Surplus
Surplus
Opening Balance 406,64,932 683,36,671
Add : Profit/(Loss) in Statement of Profit & Loss
during the year 56,86,780 (276,71,739)
Closing Balance 463,51,713 406,64,932
3 [Long Term Provisions :
Provision for employee retirement benefits
- Gratuity 58,25,163 47,62,066
TOTAL (Rs.) 58,25,163 47,62,066
4 |Trade Payables
Due to Micro & Small Enterprises - -
Due to Releted Party - -
Others 22,070,212 36,22,162
TOTAL 22,07,212 36,22,162
The above information regarding Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises has been determined
to the extent such parties have been idenitifed on the basis of information available with the
Company. This information has been relied upon by the auditors.
As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
PARTICULARS 7 2021 2020
5 |[Other Current Liabilities
Deposits 28 92-113 49,18,360
Other Payable 18,54,620 18,17,242
Statutory dues 61,35,922 21,35,656
TOTAL 109,02,655 88,71,258
6 [Short Term Provisions
Audit Fees Payable 15,000 -
Salaries Payable (3,01,799) 2,64,135
Provision for GHMC Tax 12,27,603 12,27,603
Incentives Payable - 57,13,978
TOTAL 9,40,804 72,05,716
8 [Investment
Fixed Deposit Receipt 19,17,809 19,17,809
Interest Accured on FDR 1,87,932 60,971
TOTAL 21,05,741 19,78,780




As at 31 March, As at 31 March,
PARTICULARS 2021 2020
9 |Other Non-Current Assets
Sec'grity Deposits
Rental Deposit- Dallas Center 80,00,000
Rental Deposit 72,000 72,000
Security Deposit - Water Mark 6,28,464 96,52,608
TOTAL 87,00,464 97,24,608
10 (Trade Receivables .
Unsecured, considered good
Outstanding for a period Not exceeding 6 months
from the date they are due for payment 168,10,496 -
Other 84,84,730 210,56,385
Unsecured, considered doubtful
Outstanding for a period exceeding 6 months from
the date they are due for payment - -
Other - -
Less: Provision for doubtful debts - -
TOTAL 252,95,226 210,56,385
11 (Cash and Bank Balances
Balances with Banks
- In Current Accounts 39,68,348 54,61,340
Cash in Hand 7,83,060 11,060
TOTAL 47,51,408 54,72,400
12 |Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expenses 16,34,048 25,32,209
Balances with Government Departments 140,33,814 170,03,500
Advance Tax & TDS Receivables 59,90,842 37,33,739
Excess TDS Payment 11,86,993 13,00,262
Others Assets 6,96,568 1,08,390
TOTAL (Rs.) 235,42,265 246,78,100




MOTIVITY LABS PRIVATE LIMITED

SCHEDULE OF FIXED ASSETS AS PER COMPANIES ACT

NOTE NO. 7 Amount in Rupees
Particulars Gross Block Depreciation Net Block
As at Additions | Deletion As at As at For the year | For the year Adjusted As at As at As at
April 01, 2020 March 31, 2021 April 01, 2020 Addition Deletion Against March 31, 2021 | March 31,2021 March 31,2020

Tangible Assets
Data Processing Equipment 75,89,699 25,10,096 - 100,99,795 71,89,622 11,95,024 - 83,84,646 17,15,149 4,00,077
Office Equipment 28,70,500 1,37,921 - 30,08,421 26,58,520 2,38,185 - - 28,96,705 111,716 2,11,980
Furniture and Fittings 8,11,901 - - 8,11,901 4,78,929 17:131 - - 5,56,060 2,55,841 3,32,972

Total (a) 112,72,100 26,48,017 - 139,20,117 103,27,071 15,10,340 - - 11837411 20,82,706 9,45,029
Intangible Assets
Software ; 39,05,448 39,05,448 38,97,069 8,379 - 39,05.448 8,379

Total (b) 39,05,448 - 39,05,448 38,97,069 8,379 39,05,448 8379
Total 151,77,548 26,48,017 - 178,25,565 142,24,140 15,18,718 - - 157,42,859 20,82,706 9,53,408




NOTES ANNEXURED TO AND FORMING PART OF STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
Amounts in Rupees

NOTE

No |PARTICULARS

13 |Revenue from Operation
Revenue from Services
Revenue from Sale of Goods

14 |Other Incomes:-

Interest on Fixed Deposits
Misc Incomes

Recovery from Employees

15 |Employee Benefits Expenses
Salaries and Wages
Contribution to Provident Fund
Gratuity

Staff welfare expenses

Service incentives

16 |Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

Depreciation

17 |Finance Cost

Bank Charges
Gurantee Commission
Interest on Loans

18 |[Project Expenses
GHMC Project Cost
Installation Expenses-GHMC

For Year Ended | For Year Ended

March, 2021 March, 2020
1710,72,748 1256,29,404
- 30,000
TOTAL 1710,72,748 1256,59,404
1,37,256 67,746
- 27,450
- 5,000
TOTAL 1,37,256 1,00,196
1101,30,489 1154,93,172
45,08,606 48,42,724
16,05,401 8,61,958
18,41,249 35,13,079

12,93,473 -
TOTAL 1193,79,218 1247,10,933
15,18,718 8,43,141
TOTAL 15,18,718 8,43,141
36,415 82,145
- 17,00,000
- 1,48,597
TOTAL 36,415 19,30,742
- 6,48,971
14,58,009 15,75,898
14,58,009 22,24,869




PARTICULARS

For Year Ended

For Year Ended

March, 2021 March, 2020
19 |[Other Office & Administrative Expenses

Audit Fees 15,000 2,00,000
~ |Powerand fuel 911,221 22,08,485
Rent, Net 151,43,728 130,88,155
Insurance 31,66,765 38,91,650
Rates and taxes . 3,500 17,50,611

Repairs & Maintenance 4,99,938 -
Computer Consumables 4,10,551 93,632
Computer & Equipment Rental 8,11,845 13,31,138
Security Charges 9,15,590 10,19,498
Communication Expense 23,91,304 21,98,364
Legal and Professional Charges 109,43,943 22,66,067
Share of Revenue Cost 13,21,368 26,18,145
Office Maintenance, Net 13,61,232 19,87,789
Printing and Stationary 5,610 33,720

Advertisement and Business Promotion 27,000 -
Travelling and Conveyance 18,34,020 4,01,035
Forex Loss/(gain) 6,67,162 (14,93,534)
Interest, Penalty and Late Fees 47,549 19,340
PF Admin Charges 2,712,292 2,885,117

Recruitment & Traning Expense 4,80,431 -
Bad Debts - 4,08,912
Other Expenses 3,88,097 3,25,174
TOTAL 416,18,145 326,33,297




GROUPINGS ANNEXURED TO NOTES FORMING PART OF STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS
Amounts in Rupees

SR For Year Ended | For Year Ended
NO. PARTICULARS March, 2021 March, 2020
1 |Revenue from Operation j
Revenue from Services
Outsourcing Services 23,41,500 30,26,744
Sales Direct - GHMC 85,30,242 135,70,579

Software Development 1090,32,081

1256,29,404

160%,01,006
TOTAL 1710,72,748

Revenue from Sale of Goods
Device Cost - GHMC - 30,000

TOTAL - 30,000

GROUPINGS ANNEXURED TO NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET
1 |Statutory dues:-

- Tax deducted at source 20,29,901 7,33,177
- Goods and Services Tax 29,14,404 -
- Provident Fund 10,79,518 12,69,465
- Provision for Income Tax 1,28,716 1,28,716
- Professional Tax (16,617) 4,298
61,35,922 21,35,656
2 |Other Payable
Leave Encash Payable 18,32,761 18,32,761
PF Admin Charges Payable 73,681 35,264
Provision for Expenses (50,783)
Staff Dues (51,822) -
TOTAL 18,54,620 18,17,242
3 |Balances with Government Departments
GST Payable-F.Y.2019-20 (39,455) (39,455)

GST Cash Balance > 6,800 6,800

CGST Input Credit 64,04,717 86,23,251
SGST Input Credit 26,05,658 43,17,046
IGST Input 3,03,027 62,962
Service Tax Refund 40,32,896 40,32,896
CGST Input Credit RCM 3,60,000 -
SGST Input Credit RCM 3,60,000 -
GST Input 171 -
TOTAL 140,33,814 170,03,500
4 |Others Assets
Employee Advances 5,33,200 -
Axis Bank Corporate CC Account 95,795 -
VAT Input 67,573 67,573
Bharti Airtel - Data Cards - 20,064
Fusion Tech Process Consulting 20,000
Others 753
6,96,568 1,08,390






